Nearburg Producing Company

Exploration and Production
3300 North "A” Street
Building 2, Suite 120
Midland, Texas 79705
432/686-8235

FAX: 432/686-7806

October 13, 2003

NM Oil Conservation Division 7 DA
Attn: Bryan Arrant
1301 W. Grand Ave
Artesia, NM 88210

RECLIVED
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Ref:  Amethyst State Com #1
Plug back from Morrow to Bone Spring
API #30-015-26542
Sec 32-24S-29E
Eddy County, NM

Sirs:

An H2S Contingency Plan is not needed on the subject well due to recent analysis on
Nearburg Producing Companies Ruby 30 State #1, Sec. 30-24S-29E, Eddy Co, NM,
which is producing out of the Bone Spring formation. This analysis shows that no H2S is

present and we do not anticipate any on the referenced.

If you have any questions or need further information, please call me at the letterhead
number.

Sincerely

Production
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